
 

 
 
                                       

 

 

  APPLETON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
225 North Oneida Street 
Appleton, WI 54911-4780 
(920) 832-6170  |  FAX: (920) 832-6182 

 
TO:   Thomas M. Nelson, Outagamie County Executive 
 
FROM: Colleen Rortvedt, Director – Appleton Public Library 
 
DATE:  February 8, 2023 
 
RE:  Appleton Public Library Board of Trustees Appointment 
 
 
In accordance with Wisconsin Statue 43.60, I am requesting the appointment of Peter Lee to serve on 
the Appleton Public Library Board of Trustees for a term of three years starting on May 1, 2023 through 
April 30, 2026. The incumbent will step down at the end of her term on April 30, 2023. 
 
Peter Lee is a first-generation Hmong American born and raised in the Fox Cities. He has been a 
regular user of Appleton Public Library going back to his childhood.  
 
He served as an educator for ten years in various communities in Wisconsin and Chicago and currently 
serves as a diversity and inclusion consultant with Us2 Behavioral Health Care. Mr. Lee is a resident of 
Grand Chute.  He is passionate about our library and has already expressed his willingness to 
volunteer and serve as Trustee. 
 
 
 


